

From: Kurt DeSoto

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 04, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0018-EX-RR-2007

Message:

RE: 0018-EX-RR-2007

Mr. Kennedy,

This is to respond to your inquiry regarding the above-referenced renewal application. Please specify the emission designators as 15K0F1D, 15K0F2D, 20K0F1D, 20K0F3E and 20K0F9W.

Also, please note that in the exhibit attached to the original application for this license Orbital stated that it also seeks to employ other emissions during its experimentation, but in no event will the emissions extend beyond the requested frequencies.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 202.719.7235 or at kdesoto@wileyrein.com

Sincerely,

Kurt DeSoto
FCC Counsel for Sciences Corporation - TMS

Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

Telephone: 202.719.7235
Facsimile: 202.719.7207